
LE PRONOM EN

Je veux de la glace. !       J’en veux.!
I want (some) ice-cream. ! I want some.!!

Tu as des frères et des soeurs? !! J’en ai 5.!
Do you have any brothers or sisters?!! I have 5 (of them).

REMEMBER

“EN” IS ALWAYS 
BEFORE THE VERB!!

J’en bois.

SOME / ANY + NOUN!!
! ! DU ! ! gâteau!
! ! DE LA ! salade!
! ! DE L’! argent!
! ! DES !     ! amis!
! ! DE! ! temps!
! ! D’! ! ordinateur

REPLACED BY THE PRONOUN!
SOME / OF THEM!!

EN

DE MEANS EN!!
Je veux de la glace. J’en veux.!

Je n’ai pas d’ordinateur. J’en achète un.

WITH A NUMBER, !
“EN” MEANS “OF THEM”!!

J’en ai 5. = I have 5 of them.


